

Statement of Evidence:

C042

Northeast Corner of Section 4, Township 38 North, Range 30 West, Graham Township,
4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

- 1849 Original US General Land Office survey established this corner and set a wood post in a mound for the corner location with a pit 6 links east.
- 1897 Morrison County Surveyor, notes in Surveyor's Record Book A, page 58, (Morrison County) shows survey of Section 34, 39-30. Notes state found Government corner.
- 1908 County Surveyor's Record Book 2, page 164, MJ Cleveland notes corner used to set the East 1/4 corner of Section 4 lost.
- 1984 Paul Wellen, LS 10461, searched corner area and excavated, but found no evidence of a corner monument. He set a cast iron monument in the center of road north-south and fence line east as an obliterated position. Certificate of Location filed as Doc. No. 173410.
- 1995 Comstock and Davis performed GPS work under contract with Benton County and Coordinates Obtained by GPS NAD 83 (1986 Adjustment) to a CIM:
N- 196443.249
E- 494045.741

Coordinates Obtained by GPS
NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)

N-
E-